

Nationality: French

Languages: French, English, Portuguese, Dutch



PROFILE

Anabela Lourenço is a Luxembourg based Independent Non-Executive Director. She has more than 20 years of experience in Luxembourg in big four, out of which 10 years as Partner advising large financial sector clients and their boards with their tax strategy and fiscal risks. She has been an active member of ABBL/ACA tax working groups.

She is an experienced Non-Executive Director with expertise in corporate and tax governance, finance and accounting, compliance, branches oversight. Her goals is to bring the most added value to clients while building a sustainable long-term relationship with them.

She serves various boards, as NED, among which Luxembourg-based financial sector clients. When serving her clients she follows a transversal and pragmatic approach. To include a sustainability lens in her advice to clients she certified in Sustainable Finance and Transition to Net Zero Carbon at Cambridge University.

She is chartered accountant in Luxembourg. She is an active member of the LPEA INED Club and ESG working group as well as a regular speaker at conferences.

Anabela is convinced that integrating tax governance/regulatory/compliance as well as ESG dimensions in board decisions is a key safeguard for the protection of the shareholders and the business. Indeed, it generates sustainable business opportunities, saves costs and mitigates risks.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Independent Non-Executive Director 06/2022 to current

- Board member of general partners of alternative funds and of several impact investment funds vehicles including RAIFs specialised in sustainable private credit, private equity and infrastructure – article 8 and article 9 funds.
- Board member of an AFIM (article 9 funds) and company holding a listed retail business

EY Luxembourg – Partner 03/2012 to 05/2022

- In charge of financial sector clients (Regulated and unregulated Funds, IFM, Banks, (Re)Insurance companies, PFS)
- Assistance on tax structuring and tax transparency (DAC6, AML tax,..)
- Luxembourg and international tax assistance

PwC Luxembourg – Tax Director 10/2007 to 02/2012

PwC Luxembourg – Tax Manager 10/2002 to 09/2007

PwC Luxembourg – Tax Senior 01/1999 to 09/2002

Arthur Andersen (Brussels) – Tax Advisor 09/1997 to 12/1998



EDUCATION AND ON-GOING TRAININGS

Lifelong learning via industry specific trainings, seminars and conferences.

Master – **Solvay Business School, Brussels** (Belgium)
1991-1996

Master in Tax Law – **Fiscale Hogeschool** (Brussels, Belgium)
1996-1998

Tax Degree – **Luxembourg Chamber of Commerce**
2000-2001

Chartered Accountant – **Ordre des Experts-Comptables** (Luxembourg) 2001

University of Cambridge Institute for Sustainability:
2021-2022

- Certificate in Business Sustainability Management
- Certificate in Sustainable Finance
- Certificate in Business and Climate Change: Towards Net Zero Emissions

GUBERNA – Certificate Director Effectiveness 2023

INSEAD – International Directors Program – IDP 2023



MEMBERSHIPS

INSEAD, Alumni Luxembourg

LPEA, Luxembourg Private Equity Association

ILA, Institut Luxembourgeois des Administrateurs

GUBERNA, Institut belge des Administrateurs

IFA, International Fiscal Association (Luxembourg)

OEC, Ordre des Experts-comptables (Luxembourg)

ALCO, Association Luxembourgeoise des Compliance Officers